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Mr. Elliott Thurston
Assistant to the Chairman
Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Thurston:

We are in receipt of your let ter of
March 25 requesting a report on Grovernor
Vardaman's speeches here.

Mr. Upgren is in the East attending
a series of economic meetings at the present
time. Your le t ter will "be "brought to his
immediate attention upon his return the firs t
part of April,

Very truly yours,

Charline B. Vince
Secretary
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